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March 1,2007 

TO: DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK AND ADMINISTRATIVE 
SERVICES 

FROM: OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL (TAN) 

RE: DOCKET NO. 0405 14-TP - PETITION FOR ARBITRATION OF CERTAIN 
ISSUES ARISING IN NEGOTIATION OF INTERCONNECTION 
AGREEMENT WITH BELLSOUTH INC. BY CBEYOND 
COMMUNICATIONS LLC. 

Please add the attached email, dated February 28,2007, to the above-referenced docket file. 
If you have any questions, please call me. 

TLT 
Attachment 
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Lee Eng Tan 

From: Culpepper, Robert [Robert.Culpepper@BellSouth.COM] 

Sent: 

To : 

Subject: Re: 040514-TP - BellSouth/Cbeyond Arbitration: Docket status 

Wednesday, February 28,2007 3:33 PM 

B Freed son @ Kelley D rye.com ; Lee Eng Tan ; j hei t mann @ kelleyd rye . com ; Nan cy Sims ; 
nhorton@lawfla .com 

ATT concurs 

----- Original Message ----- 
From: Freedson, Brett <BFreedson@KelleyDrye.com> 
To: Lee Eng Tan <LTAN@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Heitmann, John <JHeitmann@KelleyDrye.com>; Culpepper, Robert; 
Sims, Nancy H; nhorton@lawfla.com <nhorton@lawfla.com>; Freedson, Brett <BFreedson@KelleyDrye.com> 
Sent: WedFeb 28 11:51:31 2007 
Subject: RE: 0405 14-TP - BellSoutWCbeyond Arbitration: Docket status 

The Parties have resolved all remaining contract language disputes, and currently are working to finalize the Agreement. We 
expect to file within the next two weeks. 

Brett Heather Freedson 
Counsel to Cbeyond Communications 
202-342-8625 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Lee Eng Tan [ n i a i l t o : I . I ' . L \ s ! ~ ' ~ ~ . ~ " ~ ~ ' . ~ ~ ~ ~ . ~ ! t , . l j S ]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 27,2007 3:08 PM 
To: Heitmann, John; Culpepper, Robert; Nancy Sims; nhorton@lawfla.com; Freedson, Brett 
Subject: 0405 14-TP - BellSoutWCbeyond Arbitration: Docket status 

Good Afternoon, 

This docket is due for a CASR revision by March 1st. Last November, both BellSouth and Cbeyond anticipated filing 
the ICA by this February. Please let me know the current status of this docket. 

Please contact me if you have any questions. 

Thank you. 

Lee Eng 

LeeEng Tan 
Attorney 
Office of the General Counsel 

ltan@psc.state.fl.us 
(850) 413-6185 

Pursuant to Treasury Regulations, any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication, unless otherwise stated, is 
not intended and cannot be used for the purpose of avoiding tax-related penalties. 

The information contained in this E-mail message is privileged, confidential, and may be protected from disclosure; please be 
aware that any other use, printing, copying, disclosure or dissemination of this communication may be subject to legal 
restriction or sanction. If you think that you have received this E-mail message in error, please reply to the sender. 

3/1/2007 
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This E-mail message and any attachments have been scanned for viruses and are believed to be free of any virus or other 
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened. However, it is the responsibility of the 
recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by Kelley Drye & Warren LLP for any loss or damage 
arising in any way from its use. 

***** 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain 
confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or 
taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is 
prohibited. I f  you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from all computers. 
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